June 16, 2023

Kelsa Brandenburg Human Resource Manager City of Dillingham (907) 842-5211 Dillingham, Alaska 99576

To Kelsa Brandenburg,

I would like to express my interest in the open position of Chief of Police. I am willing and able to act as the interim Chief of Police as well. It would be an honor to serve the community and the city of Dillingham in this capacity.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Tracy O'Malley Dillingham Police Department 404 D St. Dillingham, AK 99576

Tracy O'Malley

Chief of Police

PROFILE

Over 17 years of law enforcement experience, training new recruits and proven experience in investigations. Extensive experience working with Alaska Native population.

- Field supervises and trains new recruits
- Proven investigation skill
- Mediates difficult situations
- Awarded grants over \$1 Million

CONTACT

Mobile

(907) 987-4427

Email tracyomalley2@gmail.com

Address

4425 Condor Court Apt. 204 Fairbanks, AK 99709

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

University of Fairbanks Community Technical College 9/2022-2/2023 LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY DIRECTOR

Directed the law enforcement academy

- Managed the budget
- Grant writing and grant research
- Ordered and maintained all equipment
- Scheduled trainers statewide

North Slope Borough Police Department

9/2014-9/2022

POLICE OFFICER

Independently provided police services for a population of over 400 residents with 24-hour two-week rotational shift work. Responded to calls and investigated incidents including but not limited to sexual assault and abuse, assault, theft, criminal mischief, controlled substances, and importation of alcohol. Investigates, analyzes situation to determine course of action. Knowledge of state and local laws and ordinances. Writes-up investigative reports and testifies before grand jury and court trials.

- Trained new police recruits. Field supervised and trained new recruits for a period of three months per recruit. Responded to calls together and provided active and immediate training, feedback and evaluation.
- Selected to serve as a team member of the Sexual Assault Response Team and member of a multidisciplinary team. Investigated sexual assault and abuse cases.
- Investigated child sexual abuse involving many victims around the state. Resulted in a conviction.

Dillingham Police Department

12/2005-7/2010

POLICE OFFICER

Responded to calls for service, performed general patrol and investigated criminal activities.

- Maintained highest case load. Handled investigative cases of homicide, sexual assault, sexual abuse of minors, assault, theft and other major crimes.
- Trained new police recruits. Field supervised and trained new recruits for a period of two to three months per recruit. Responded to calls together and provided active and immediate training, feedback and evaluation.
- Specialized in handling cases involving sexual assault and sexual abuse of minors.
- DARE instructor for elementary school students
- Received two letters of commendation from the Chief of Police for outstanding service.

Tracy O'Malley

PAGE 2

AWARDS & RECOGNITION

- Recognized for exemplary investigation in two successful investigations.
- Received two letters of Commendation from Chief of Police.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE, cont.

Mission Security

4/2012-9/2014

SECURITY SUPERVISOR

Oversaw daily operations and supervised up to 20 staff providing security at concert venues.

Domestic Violence Solutions

4/2012 - 2/2013

SHELTER COORDINATOR

Oversaw the Santa Barbara, California emergency shelter for survivors of domestic violence. Supervised three staff and volunteers. Oversaw intake of clients and managed cases.

Nome Community Center

5/2002 - 5/2003

DIRECTOR

Non-profit organization committed to programs for at risk youth. Managed five Program Coordinators and several volunteers. Oversaw all hiring and firing decisions. Researched and developed programs. Managed budgets and grant proposals.

• Wrote and received over one million dollars in federal, state, and private grants.

EDUCATION, CERTIFICATION & VOLUNTEER

Police Basic, Intermediate and Advanced Police Certification Alaska Police Standards Council

Certificate of completion of Law Enforcement Academy University of Fairbanks Law Enforcement Academy

Three Years towards Bachelors of Arts in Religious Studies University of California at Santa Barbara

APOA, 2018 – present Alaska Police Officer Association

Women Police of Alaska, 2008 – present Board Member since 2018

International Association of Women Police, 2009 - present

CONTACT

Mobile (907) 987-4427

Email tracyomalley2@gmail.com

Address

4425 Condor Court Apt. 204 Fairbanks, AK 99709